

Date 2023/7/11

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Dear Examiner,

We are asking for the permission from “FirmTech, Inc.” to place the label of the product into the user manual and package instead of the exterior of the device.

Due to the material “The Tech Ring” is using, Silicone Rubber, which is not able to place FCC ID in the exterior of the device.

Product: The Tech Ring
FCC: 2BAMKTHETECHRING

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, reading "Rachael Kierych", followed by a horizontal line.

Rachael Kierych
General Counsel